



Steve Lehman

WRT, FSRT

Partner

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (404) 545-8265

Email: steve.lehman@yagroup.com

Locations

Augusta, GA

Atlanta, GA

Macon, GA

Savannah, GA

Panama City, FL

Tallahassee, FL

Montgomery, AL

Biography

STEVE LEHMAN joined YA Group in 2015. He has over 20 years of experience in commercial and residential restoration as a project manager, estimator, project director, and consultant. This has allowed him to see many aspects in the repair process of various projects, including industrial, commercial, retail, multi-family, residential, and hospitality losses. He has expertise in all remediation, mitigation, restoration, and construction phases from his tenure on the emergency service and general contracting side of the business.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Parish School Facility | Tornado | \$430K
- Industrial/Manufacturing Facility | Wind | \$450K
- Industrial/Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$2.6M
- Corporate Business Center | Builder's Risk | \$1.3M
- Senior Living Facility | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Corporate Office Retail Support Center | Fire/Smoke | \$5.5M
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$900K
- Assisted Living Community | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$330K
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$340K
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$950K
- Housing Cooperative & Retail Space | Hurricane | \$9.5M
- Mixed Use Development | Builders Risk | \$22M
- State of Georgia | Freeze | \$14M

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Partner | YA Group
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2015 - 2019 | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2012 - 2015 | Senior Estimator | Southern Property Restoration
- 2009 - 2012 | Project Director | Interstate Restoration
- 2006 - 2009 | Director of Emergency Services | Universal Restoration Services

Education

- University of Georgia - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration - Athens - Georgia